Arlington Affordable Housing Trust Fund
Meeting Minutes 3/27/2025

Trustees Present: Karen Kelleher, Beth Elliott, Jaclyn Pacejo, Eric Helmuth, Kerry Sheehan, Jack
Nagle, Neal Mongold

Town Staff Present: Sarah Suarez
Karen called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

1. Approval of meeting minutes from Jan 23, 2025
Karen asked if there were any comments on the draft minutes of the Jan 23, 2025 meeting. The
minutes were unanimously approved on a motion duly made and seconded by a roll call vote.

2. Update on Funding Requests

Karen began by reporting on the CPA application that the Trust submitted, which was for $750,000
in support of the Trust’s Action Plan. She noted that the CPA committee approved an award in the
amount $545,000, subject to the approval of Town Meeting.

Karen then asked Sarah to speak to a funding request that the Trust received from the Housing
Corporation of Arlington (HCA). Neal Mongold recused himself from participating in this discussion
as he is a member of HCA’s Board. Sarah reported that HCA has informed her and Karen that they
are experiencing funding gaps on some of their current projects. She invited Gabrielle Geller to
speak on behalf of HCA about the funding situation with the 10 Sunnyside project. Ms. Geller
described that this project is expected to close within the next few months, but thatitis
experiencing a shortfall of sources based on a few factors: interest rates continuing to increase,
construction costs remaining high, fair market rents being reduced, and competitive funding from
the Federal Home Loan Bank not coming through. She said that HCA is seeking additional funding
from the Commonwealth to address this gap, but will also need about $250,000 in additional
funding from the Trust. Eric and Beth asked questions about project feasibility, as well as about the
availability of Trust funds in the short term. Karen noted that there is no vote on this matter today
and that we would expect to see further information and potential action on this request at the April
meeting.

3. Update on Arlington Housing Authority Activities

Jack reported that AHA’s Board has approved AHA issuing an RFP for a co-developer to redevelop
the Drake Village site, with the potential to bring on additional units. He also noted that the AHA
may be looking for some additional funding from the Trust Fund for AHA’s 5-unit supportive housing
project that’s underway as costs are coming in higher than anticipated. Eric and Beth
congratulated Jack on the Board’s approval to move forward on the RFP, and Eric asked about
relocation for the existing tenants. Jack described the efforts AHA has been making to take care of
the existing tenants during the redevelopment and emphasized the importance of this issue for
AHA. Neal asked for more information about the co-development structure and funding streams
that would be available for this type of endeavor. Jack described that there are special funds
available from the Commonwealth specifically for this type of public housing redevelopment and



indicated that they are deliberately leaving the structuring options flexible so that developers can
be creative in their approaches. Rebecca asked about the potential for mixed-income units, and
Jack responded that the RFP is deliberately open to all types of options, but that of course the
existing public housing units would be replaced with units at similar affordability levels. Karen
commented about how well this project aligns with the Trust’s Action Plan goals.

4. Affordable Housing Inventory Working Group

Sarah reported that the working group will be composed of Jaclyn and Jack, with assistance from
Laura Weiner as a citizen advisor. She added that the working group will start meeting next week
and will report back to the Trust at the next meeting.

5. Real Estate Transfer Fee - Home Rule Petition

Sarah described the Home Rule Petition for Real Estate Transfer Fees, which is included in the
Warrant for Spring Town Meeting. Karen noted that this Home Rule Petition was previously approved
by Town Meeting but needs to be re-approved and re-submitted to the Legislature due to the
passage of time.

Karen noted that she hopes to provide a report to Town Meeting this year, which report could
include the Trust’s support of the Article.

6. AmpUp! Comprehensive Plan Update Kick-Off Meeting April 3, 2025

Sarah described that it is time to re-up Arlington’s Comprehensive Plan, which will be led by
Stantec as a consultant. She noted that there are 15 committee members on the advisory
committee for this process and that there will likely be working groups as well. Rebecca, who is a
member of the Advisory Committee, informed the Trustees that the Trust will be consulted about
the proposed plan.

7. New Business and Old Business

Eric asked about the ARB’s decisions with respect to the proposed Affordable Housing Overlays,
and Sarah informed the Members that the ARB wanted to see additional outreach and that the
requirements under Arlington’s zoning bylaw for certified mailings in connection with zoning map
changes would be cost prohibitive. As such, she added that the proponent had elected not to go
forward and that the ARB was expected to vote “No Action” on this article.

There being no additional business and no public comments, the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 8 pm upon a motion duly made and seconded, by a unanimous roll call vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Beth Elliott, Secretary



